



FOOTBALL OPERATIONS

T. David Gardi | Sr. Vice President

February 25, 2019

VIA EMAIL

Scott Sabatino
SAN FRANCISCO 49ERS
SAP Performance Facility
4949 Marie P. DeBartolo Way
Santa Clara, CA 95054

Dear Scott:

Due to various reasons, including safety and operational impacts on the field of play, temporary seating structures on the field level are subject to annual review and approval prior to each season, in accordance with the Game Operations Manual, Stadium Facilities, Section U – Field Seats.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "T. David Gardi".

T. DAVID GARDI